FILED 8/27/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08459-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 27,2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

[2 4= 75)
FROM: Douglas Wright, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering

RE: Docket No. 20160165-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Gulf County
by ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc.

By Order No. PSC-2019-0287-PAA-SU, issued July 19, 2019, it was ordered that this docket
should be administratively closed upon Commission staff’s approval of revised tariff sheets and
a customer notice reflecting the results of Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc.’s (Beaches”) recent staff-
assisted rate case. On August 9, 2019, Beaches rendered its approved customer notice and,
subsequently, the revised tariff sheets went into effect on August 14, 2019. Thus, the above
referenced docket should be closed administratively.

Thank you.
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